
State of Florida 

DATE: January 15,2004 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative 
Office of the General Counsel (B. 
Division of Competitive Markets & 
Docket No. 000028-TL - Petition by. BellSouth 

P W  

Inc. for waiver of 
Rules 25-4.107, 25-4.108, and 25-4.1 13, F.A.C., which require provision of basic 
telecommunications service to certain locations and persons. 

Docket No. 000028-TL was closed by the Commission with Order No. 
PSC-02-0874-FOF-TL, issued on June 28, 2002. This Order granted BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc' s petition. On August 9,2002, the Commission received notice that one 
of the parties had filed an appeal of the Commission's decision in this docket with the Supreme 
Court of Florida. ,This resulted in Docket No. 000028-TL being reopened by the Commission. On 
November 17,2003, the Commission received notification that the Supreme Court of Florida had 
dismissed the party's appeal. Therefore, the dCommGzon's-Order.,No. PSC-02-0874-FOF-TL 
remains in effect and this docket should be closed administratively. 
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